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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Boyle, Matthew <Matthew.Boyle@wsp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

Cc: ‘Mann, Ryan'

Subject: RE: Percussion's Work Plan Darner 9 State #2, 2RP-4381
Mike,

The Darner #2 liner has been exposed and | will be inspecting the liner on Thursday.

Thank you,

Matthew Boyle
Sr. Environmental Scientist

WS))

Phone: +1 214 561-7424

Mobile: +1 817 713 0262

Email: matthew.boyle@wsp.com

Please note | have a new email address.

WSP USA
2777 N. Stemmons Freeway, Suite 1600
Dallas, Texas 75207

wsp.com

Leggette, Brashears & Graham is now WSP.

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD [mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us]

Sent: Thursday, May 24, 2018 3:35 PM

To: Boyle, Matthew <Matthew.Boyle@wsp.com>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Lupe Carrillo <Lupe@percussionpetroleum.com>; Harlan, Charles <Charles.Harlan@wsp.com>; Mann, Ryan
<rmann@slo.state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Percussion's Work Plan Darner 9 State #2, 2RP-4381

RE: Percussion Petroleum * Darner 9 St 2 * 2RP-4381 * DOR: 9/7/17

All,

This proposal for remediation of the above referenced release, and the proposal to perform a thorough, visual
inspection of the battery liner, is approved. Notify the OCD District 2 office once remedial activities have been
scheduled, and, notify the OCD District 2 office once the liner has been exposed and is ready for inspection.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
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811 South First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
575-748-1283 Ext 108

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local
laws and/or regulations.

From: Boyle, Matthew <Matthew.Boyle@wsp.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 8:45 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Cc: Lupe Carrillo <Lupe@percussionpetroleum.com>; Harlan, Charles <Charles.Harlan@wsp.com>

Subject: Percussion's Work Plan Darner 9 State #2, 2RP-4381

Mr. Bratcher/Ms. Weaver,

Attached is Percussion Petroleum’s proposed work plan for the Darner 9 State #2 facility, case number 2RP-4381. Please
let me know if you need anything else.

Thank you,

Matthew Boyle
Sr. Environmental Scientist

WS )

Phone: +1 214 583 3400

Mobile: +1 817 713 0262

Email: matthew.boyle@wsp.com

Please note | have a new email address.

WSP USA
2777 N. Stemmons Freeway, Suite 1600
Dallas, Texas 75207

wsp.com

Leggette, Brashears & Graham is now WSP.
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District |

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393-6161 Fax:(575) 393-0720
District Il

811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748-1283 Fax:(575) 748-9720
District lll

1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334-6178 Fax:(505) 334-6170
District IV

1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476-3470 Fax:(505) 476-3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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CONDITIONS

Action 385000

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Spur Energy Partners LLC 328947

9655 Katy Freeway Action Number:

Houston, TX 77024 385000

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS
Created By | Condition Condition
Date

amaxwell | Historical document upload. 9/19/2024
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